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Meridian Oil Company 
P.O. Box 51810 
Midland, Texas 79710-1810 

Attn: Joe Small 

Re: WFX-628 

Dear Mr. Small: 

In light of the information you located subsequent to the issuance 
of the above mentioned order, the clause which required repair work 
on the Kenwood No.3, i s hereby rescinded. 

The copy of the sundry notice you furnished indicates cement in 
more than adequate across the injection zone. 

Meridian may proceed without further delay in expanding i t s Shugart 
- Yates - Seven Rivers - Queen Grayburg Waterflood project to 
include the Shugart "A" No.4. 

Please c a l l or write i f I may be of assistance in the future. 

WU/BS 

cc: Artesia OCD D i s t r i c t Office 
f i l e 
WFX-628 


